

MOHAMED M. LELDEWEUK

Accountant

About Me

I am an experienced accountant with expertise in preparing and analyzing financial data, as well as creating reports and budgets. I possess strong skills in using accounting systems and adhere to international accounting standards. I work efficiently in diverse work environments and always strive to improve my performance and develop my skills in the field of accounting.



+2010 11 60 78 36



mohammedaldewake@gmail.com



Sirsellyan, Menofia, Egypt

LANGUAGE

- English
- Arabic (basic)

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Working under pressure
- Effective time management
- Attention to detail
- Problem-solving ability
- Critical thinking
- Organization and planning
- Ability to adapt to changes
- Effective communication
- Teamwork and collaboration
- Flexibility in handling multiple tasks
- Quick learning ability
- Ability to make informed decisions
- Innovation and creative thinking

EXPERIENCE

Domty Egypt | Financial Management 6th of October - Giza 2023 - 2024

Accounts Receivable Accountant

Al-Hijaz Pipe Company Bagour - Menoufia 2022 - 2023

Factory Payroll Accountant

New Generation Language Schools Bajour - Menofia 2019 - 2022

Cash Accountant

EDUCATION

Menofia Univirsity Bachelor of Commerce | Accounting Dept. 2017

COURSES

- · Course in Financial Accounting
- Course in Management Accounting
- · Course in Accounting using Excel Word
- Course in Online Accounting
- Course in Accounting using ERP Systems (SAP, Oracle)